100 High Street Southgate . London N14 §BN

www lggroup.org.uk

Mr D McMorrow

Flat A 110 Sylvan Avenue
Haringey

London

N22 SHY

26 September 2016

Dear Mr McMorrow

Re: Request to have video entry installed

Thank you for your request to have a video entry system installed at your
property,

To enable us to consider your request we would need an Occupational
Therapists Assessment to be completed.

You would need to contact Haringey Councils Adults Social Care Team to
arrange this, they can be contacted on 020 8489 1400

Once your needs have been assessed they will contact us directly with the
report.

Should you need any further assistance please to not hesitate to contact
us.

Yours sincerely

Adeline Abbam
Case Worker / Neighbourhood Services

DDI: 0BOOD156538
Email: NCasework] eam@lggroup.org.uk
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